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EMORY W. HUNT, D. D., LL. D. 
To Dr. Emory W. Hunt, Denison owes a great deeiJ. 

Dr. Hunt came to Denison in 1902, and under his 
administration she has made a phenomenal growth. 
No college in the State has so advanced in these last 
few years. Cleveland Hall, the Doane gymnasium, 
the girls' dormitory are the results of his labors. 
Denison has established for herself a foremost place 
in the collegiate world, and has made for her worthy 
president a name as great as that of her own. Dr. 
Hunt is very popular among the students and among 
those people who are interested in the field of higher 
education. 

Dr. Henry F. Colby has been president of the 
Board 0.£ Trustees for many years. He is a son of 
the late Gardner Colby, a prominent New England 
Baptist, and the benefactor of Colby CoUege. Was 
pastor of the First Baptist Church of Dayton for 
thirty-five years, beginning his pastorate there at the 
age of twenty-five. Dr. Colby is a graduate of Brown 
University, where, upon his graduation, he was 
elected to Phi Beta Kappa. He is also a graduate 
of Newton Theological Institution. He has been 
president of the American Baptist Missionary Union., 
the Ohio Baptist Convention, the Baptist Ministers' 
Aid Society and various other organizations. His 
pastorate at Dayton is a notable one, it being his 
first and· only pastorate. The church under his 
leadership grew steadily, wielding a wide influence. 
In 1902 he retired from the active work of the 
ministry. 

EUGENE]. BARNEY. 
. Eugene]. Barney, of Dayton, Ohio, is a son of 

the late Eliam E. Barney, a pioneer business man of 
that city, one of the founders of the Barney & Smith 
Car Co., a man who devoted much of his time and 
means toward the uplifting of educational methods 
and facilities of his native city, and a firm friend of 
Denison University during the critical period of her 
establishment and early growth. Mr. Barney has 
been a trustee of Denison for many years, and has 
giv'en largely of himself and his wealth to this 
institution. The Barney Science ,Hall, recently 
burned, was given by him as a memorial to his 
father. Mr. Barney was president of the Barney & 
Smith Car Company for many years, that enormous 
business having made most of its growth under his 
direction. He has also been connected with many 
other enterprises of large proportions. Within the 
last few years Mr. Barney has retired to a large de­
gree from active business, the only corporation re­
ceiving much of his time being the Dayton Arcade 
Company, an enterprise wholly his own, and formed 
but a few years ago. Mr. Barney has been a good 
churchman and loyal supporter of various philan­
thropic enterprises. 


